2nd August 1957

Mr John L. Stevenson Dead

Mr John L. Stevenson, one of Dundee’s best known Solicitors died yesterday after a lengthy illness. He would have been 90 next month.

He was in practice in Dundee for 59 years, all that time partner in the firm of Stevenson & Johnston, Reform Street. He qualified in Edinburgh in 1892 and had practised in Dundee with Mr Peter Johnston since the year after that. Mr Stevenson retired in 1952.

The High School, where he was educated was one of his principal loves. He gave it 50 years service as its Secretary and Law Agent. When he gave up this post in 1947 the Directors presented him with a silver Quaich.

Mr Stevenson was Clerk to the Dundee Justices of the Peace for 45 years (until 1950). At 83 he was the oldest Clerk of the Peace in Scotland.

Parliamentary Agent

He was Secretary and Treasurer for many years of the old Dundee & District Liberal-Unionist Association and he took an active part in parliamentary electioneering. He was agent for four candidates for Dundee – Mr J. Edward Graham (1900), Lieutnenant E. H. Shackleton (later Sir Ernest), (1906), Mr George Baxter (1908), and Mr J. Glass (1910).

He had also been Secretary of Dundee Indigent Sick Society, and Boxmaster of the Dyer Incorporation.

His chief recreations were golf and angling and he was a member of the Old Boy’s Club of Dundee High School. He was a member of St. George’s Church.

Mr Stevenson was a son of Mr George Stevenson, ‘Homefield’, Lochee.

He is survived by Mrs Stevenson and their son, Mr George C. Stevenson, Dundee Manager of Ralli Brothers Ltd. (Jute Merchants).

Mr Stevenson’s home was at 30 Albany Terrace.
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